
 

 
 

Board of Zoning Adjustment 

 
 

       BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

December 3rd, 2024 

Pre-meeting – 3:30 p.m. (7th Floor) 

Meeting – 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers) 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES ....................................................................................................................................... 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 5 

CASE NO. 1 2130 CLARA AVE. SW ........................................................................................................................... 6 

SURVEY ........................................................................................................................................................................ 7 

CASE NO. 2 3326 HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH ................................................................................................................... 8 

SIGN PLAN.................................................................................................................................................................... 9 

CASE NO. 3 719 BANK ST. NE SUITE B ................................................................................................................... 10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

OCTOBER 2024 MINUTES 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:      Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Mark McCurry, and 

Mr. Tom Polk 

         

SUPERNUMERARIES:          

 

OTHERS PRESENT:       Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney 

        Mr. Tommie Williams, Planner 

        Mr. Josiah Harris, Planning Administrative Assistant II 

        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

        Mr. John Waggoner, Inspector Manager and Recorder 

              

         

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above. 

 

Chair asked if the September minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made. 

Mr. Tom Polk motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Chester Ayers made a second. On a voice 

vote, all yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the September 2024 meeting were approved. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of  Bank Independent for a 8’ set-back variance from Section 25-77 (e) (3) 

to install a 9’ tall 72.02 square feet detached sign 7’ from the property line located at 1425 Beltline 

Road SW. Property is located in an M-1A, Expressway Commercial District. 

 

Huston Woodus presented this case to the Board. Mr. Woodus stated his name and address as 1425 

Beltline Rd. SW. Mr. Woodus stated they are re-building the structure and re-configuring the 

parking lot. Mr. Woodus stated the required 15 foot set-back would locate the sign in the parking 

area. Mr. Woodus stated the property is located on the access road and the 8 foot set-back will give 

the business more visibility. 

 

Chair asked for the distance from the proposed sign to the existing. Mr. Woodus stated the new 

sign would be located in the same general area. Tom Polk asked if the stop sign would remain in 

the same location. Mr. Woodus stated Yes. Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. 

None. Chair asked for comments from the public. None. Chair asked for comments from the 

Building Department. None. Chair asked for comments from the Planning Department. None. 

Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a 

motion to approve the case as submitted. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All 

Yes, the motion was approved. 

 

 



4 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Flint Church of Christ for a variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct 

a carport without a main structure located at 1205 Mill Road SE. Property is located in an R-3, 

Single Family Residential District. 

 

Otti Newsome presented this case to the Board. Mr. Newsome withdrew the case. 

 

New Business: 

 

Chair recommended to move the normal November meeting to December 3rd. Chair asked for a 

motion to approve the recommendation. Mark McCurry made a motion to approve the 

recommendation. Tom Polk made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was 

approved. 

 

Chair asked for a motion to vote on cancelling the normal December meeting due to the holiday 

season. Tom Polk made a motion to approve the cancellation. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair 

called for role. All Yes, the motion was approved. 

 

Chair asked for any other new business. None. 

 

 

 

 Meeting adjourned at 4:17 p.m. 

_________________________    
 

Delayne Dean, Chair 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Jesus Perez for: 

 

(1) a 5.14 feet rear yard set-back from Section 25-11 

(2) and a 3.72 feet side yard set-back variance from Section 25-11 

 

to construct an addition for a commercial business located at 2130 Clara Avenue SW. Property is 

located in a B-1, Local Shopping District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Winston Fite for a 10 feet sign area variance from Section 25-77 (e) (3) 

to install a new sign located at 3326 Highway 31 South. Property is located in an M-1, Light 

Industry District.   

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of G&B Entertainment LLC for a use permitted on appeal from Section 

25-11 to serve alcohol at private events located at 719 Bank Street NE. Property is located in a B-

5, Central Business District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 2130 CLARA AVE. SW 



7 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Survey 



8 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 3326 HIGHWAY 31 SOUTH 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Sign Plan 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 719 BANK ST. NE SUITE B 


